From: IQBAL, Ahsan [mailto:iqbalah@who.int] 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 2:23 AM
To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>
Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; laiba@ctc.org.pk
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Request for Extension of UCPO Abdullah contract till 31 March 2022.

Endorsed please

Regards,
Dr. Ahsan Iqbal
District Delivery, Operations and Supervision Officer,
HRMP Focal Person,
Immunization Officer - WHO,
Peshawar

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 3:11 PM
To: IQBAL, Ahsan <iqbalah@who.int>
Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; laiba@ctc.org.pk
Subject: [EXT] RE: Request for Extension of UCPO Abdullah contract till 31 March 2022.

Dear Dr. Ahsan Iqbal,

Kindly your endorsement is requested.


From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC [mailto:shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 2:00 PM
To: 'IQBAL, Ahsan' <iqbalah@who.int>
Cc: 'KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed' <khurshidm@who.int>; 'KHAN, Saifullah' <skhan@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'laiba@ctc.org.pk' <laiba@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: FW: Request for Extension of UCPO Abdullah contract till 31 March 2022.

Dear Dr. Ahsan Iqbal,

Kindly your endorsement is requested.

From: Abdullah UCPW [mailto:abdullahucpw95@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 12:55 PM
To: shahidali@ctc.org.pk
Cc: ahsaniqbalkmc@gmail.com
Subject: Request for Extension of UCPO Abdullah contract till 31 March 2022.

Dear sir

Greetings !




Respected sir i am Abdullah  ucpo  Azakhel  Telaband  requesting  for my contract  Extension till  31March 2022,I am wanted  to rendering  my services till march end.


Dear concerned  respectable  officers your  kind approval needed in this regard.




With the  kindest regards 

Abdullah ucpo Azakhel Telaband. 


